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To the parishioners past and present of St. Paul’s
Church who through their generosity and self
sacrifice have built and maintained this church for
the past century — and to all who have come closer to
God because of this edifice.

We dedicated this souvenir booklet commemorating
the 100™ year of the existence of this present building.

A special recognition to Rose Valley on her 100"
birthday.
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My Dear Friends,

As I reflect on the 100" Anniversary of the
Dedication of Conversion of St. Paul Church, I have
nothing but fond memories. The event was both
grace filled and exciting. The actual date of the
anniversary was May 24™ which was marked by a
re-living of the events from exactly 100 years earlier
which included Mass with Bishop Kenneth A.
Angell, the festive meal at the beach, and the
fireworks. A special thanks goes out to the
committee for doing a great job planning and
coordinating the event.

The Century Auction on August 2* continued our
celebration as we raised $10,000 for the continued
up keep of the church. I thank all those who donated
items for the event, those who worked the event,
and Ron Sanville and Reg Lussier who were the
auctioneers that did a marvelous job. A special
thanks to Judy Coy and Karen Jarvis who
coordinated the event.

Sincerely Yours in Christ,

Rev. Daniel J. Rupp
Administrator
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Orleans County Monitor
Monday August 3, 1903

The recent dedication and occupation of the Catholic church by the Catholic denomination
naturally calls for a short history of the society in Barton. On account of the records of the
early Mission being lost we are unable to obtain exact information concerning the first years
of the existence of the society. It appears that about the year 1854 a Mission was organized in
this village, and from that time until the present, Catholic meetings have been held here. The
first Mass was held at Moses Valley’s home, in a tenement under the Kimball store, in the year
51 or ’52.

At first, services were conducted in private houses, and about once in four weeks, or perhaps
until 1858 longer intervals elapsed between regular services. But the building of the railroad,
which was completed to Barton in the autumn of 1857 brought several additional families
who were members of the church and strengthened the society. Previous to the organization of
the mission the few Catholics who resided in this vicinity attended church at Albany, or at
Stanstead, P.Q., but when this mission was started it was more convenient for the people of
Glover and Westmore and some adjoining towns to attend here. Among the first members we
may mention were Peter Paquette and his sons Joseph, Prudie, and Dustie, Charles Leclare,
Moses Valley, Antoine Valley, Moses Damon, Belnay Damon, John Spring, Joseph Brooks,
and James Dilley, together with their families. Meetings were held at Charles Leclare’s, Jo-
seph Paquette’s, Moses Valley’s, Antoine Valley’s and at other places. A little later Partick
Quin, John Hafford, John Keating, Patrick Keating, J.T. Bowler and several others, came to
this town, and for some time meetings were held at Partick Quin’s house, either Father Doneleau
of St. Johnsbury or Father Macaulay or his assistant, Father Raymond, of Stanstead, coming
occasionally to hold services somewhere in the mission. The church continued to grow, and
the need of a cemetery was keenly felt, as all who died had to be carried either to Stanstead or
to Albany for burial. By this reason, Oliver Valley and his brother Joseph in 1878 bought and
donated to the church the cemetery located on the road toward May Pond, where many have
since found a last resting place. In 1873, a church having been erected at Newport and Father
Michaud, (now Bishop) being stationed at that place with his assistant, Father Coathud, took
charge of the work here and Catholic meetings were held in the school house hall. Later
Fathers Kerlidou, Proul, Yvince, and Clearmont officiated until 1893.

In the year 1878 the society purchased the Congregational church which stood near where the
B. & M. passenger station now stands. Here they worshipped for fourteen years when in 1892
the church was moved across the railroad and located on land bought by James Cassidy just
east of Mr. Cassidy’s residence. It might be well just here to state that largely through the
efforts of James Cassidy the land upon which all the buildings now owned by the Catholic
denomination was secured. In 1894 the beautiful residence of Melvin Elliott was bought for a
parsonage by the society, and two years later the store formerly owned by Barron & Hamblett
was purchased and moved on to land near the church. This was fitted up for a hall in which to



hold sociables and church entertainments. In 1893 Rev. Joseph Turcot became pastor of the
church and from that time until the present has been untiring in his efforts to promote the cause
in which he is enlisted. As the congregation had very largely outgrown the old church and al]
the debts on the church property were liquidated Father Turcot together with many of his
prominent members decided that the time had arrived when a new church should be erected,
which would meet the present demands of the society.

On Sunday, March 9" 1902, Right Rev. Bishop Michaud of Burlington selected the site, be-
tween the parsonage and the hall, on which to erect the new St. Paul’s Cathiloc church. About
a month later work preparatory to laying the foundation was begun by the Valley Brothers,
who are prominent members of the denomination. Work was pushed rapidly, and on Sunday,
May 18® the exercises on connection with laying the corner stone were attended by a large
concourse of people. The services were very impressive. The priests in attendance were Rev.
Fr. O’Sullivan of St. Albans, who delivered the address, Rev. Fr. Clermont of Newport, Rev.
Fr. Pontbriand of Lyndonville and Rev. Fr. Turcotte of this village. The address was an excel-
lent one: it was filled with inspiring thoughts and was listened to with close attention by the
large audience. He spoke of the work which the church is doing throughout the world, of the
grand work of the missionaries and what they are doing for the uplifting of humanity. During
the address the speaker referred to the interest manifested by other denominations as shown by
the large number of Protestants present. At the close of the exercises which, were carried out
in accordance with the usual custom of the church, a chance was given all who desired to
contribute toward the work. Many availed themselves of the opportunity and $285.29 was
donated by the friends present. The stone was the gift of Mr. John Keating of this village, who
is a prominent member to the Catholic church. Excellent music was furnished for the occa-
sion by the Barton band.

All through the summer of 1902 and the winter of 1902 and 1903 the work continued under
the supervision of foreman George Goodheart. The church being completed dedication, ser-
vices were held on May 24® and were of universal interest, being attended by people from all
denominations who showed their interest both by their presence and their contributions to
help the Catholic denomination. Bishop Michaud of Burlington, Rev. Fr. Pontbriand of
Lyndonville, Rev. Fr. Clermont of Newport, Rev. Fr. O’ Sullivan of St. Albans were present.
Rev. Fr. O’Sullivan was the principal speaker and delivered a very fine address. The Right
Rev. Bishop Michaud with great solemnity dedicated the church. The bell was also conse-
crated with suitable ceremony. One hundred sixty children were confirmed on the occasion by
Bishop Michaud. Many, both Catholics and Protestants, sounded the bell and made their offer-
ing, which in the aggregate amounted to $300.

The church edifice is situated on high land and is the most conspicuous all over the village, its
dimensions are 100x48 feet on the ground. The spire stands 121 feet high. The audience room
has eight Doric columns to support the roof. Between the pillars an alcove is finished in the
roof, while on each side toward the walls the ceiling drops several feet and is finished at right
angles, giving a pleasing contrast which heightens the effect. All along in front of the altar
which reaches along the end of the church is a balustrade enclosing the altar. The orchestra is




built in the front of the church, and is raised, being reached by stairs on each side of the doors
at the entrance. There are three aisles, the center one being very broad. There are 90 pews
which are made of beautiful grained ash, as is almost the whole interior of the church. A
wainscoting reaching up to the windows surrounds the whole interior. At the right of the altar
is the confessional, and at the left is the priest’s study. Over these are rooms which will
accommodate quite a large number of people, when needed, who may by opening the door
and windows see and hear the services conducted below. The whole work is done in a work-
manlike manner and the impression to those who view it is pleasing in effect. The foundation
is most substantial being of large granite blocks nicely fitted. It is doubtful if there is a better
foundation for a church anywhere in Vermont than this. The basement is of good height and
the two large Fuller & Warren & Co. radiators, which are for wood or coal, are expected to
give sufficient heat in the coldest day in winter. High up in the steeple under the spire may be
seen the dials and hands of the clock. The dials are nine feet in diameter and the clock can be
seen at a long distance, anywhere in the village unless obstructed by trees or buildings. The
frescoing of the audience room was done by Mr. George B. Gannon, who is a talented artist.
The design of the interior is of Roman style architecture and the decorations correspond through-
out. The pillars and arches are treated in yellow olive and delicate tints, set off by elaborate
bronze stripings. However the eye is at once attracted to the ceiling and upper portions of the
walls, which are beautified by emblems of the Roman church, some fourteen in all and form-
ing a wide border; about the ceiling are panels centered by the design of a cross and rays. The
decorations as a whole demonstrate the fine artistic skill of Mr. Gannon.

The bell is from the McShane Bell Foundry, Baltimore Md. It is pitched B flat, has a good
tone and being located at such and altitude can be heard a long distance. It cost $300, the late
Mrs. Mary Quinn leaving a legacy of $150 towards it.

Some of the stained glass windows are very beautiful and expensive. All of them were con-
tributed by friends of the society. The following are the names of the donors: Bust of St. Paul,
gift of the Right Rev. J. S. Michaud; St. Matthew, Rev. P. Campeau of Vergennes; St. Mark,
Rev. Proulx of Rutland; St. Luke, Oliver Valley; St. John, John Keating; Sacred Heart of
Jesus, Alex Bolduc; Sacred Heard of Mary, George Goodheart. The common windows were
contributed by S. Brooks, J. Prance, Jos. Valley, Isreal Valley, Isaac Leclare, Fred Gremoid,
Jos. Paquette, D. White, Mrs. Ryan E. Nault, Charles Leclair, Mrs. Dubuc, Alfred Blais, Adelard
Blais, Aurelie Demers, Eva Damon, Thomas Bucher, Mrs. J. Hanna, Mr. Mailloux. The church
at present time numbers sixty families; church attendance approximates 300 persons on the
average. Quite a number of the members of other Catholic churches, who work in the Peerless
and at other places, attend meetings here.

Great credit is due to Arthur S. Redfield, who raised the funds to purchase the clock, which is
enjoyed by all irrespective of religious sect or denomination. It may be well to state in closing
that the cost of the church is $13,000 and those who are judges of public edifices consider this
a very reasonable sum for so stately and thoroughly constructed a building.



CHRONOLOGY

1851-Celebration of the first Mass in Barton, Vermont.
1853-Diocese of Burlington established by Pope Pius IX.
1854-Barton is established as a mission serviced by priests from Canada.

1873-A resident pastor appointed in Newport - Rev. John Stephen Michaud.
He takes on the care of the Catholics in Barton.

1878-The Catholics in Barton purchase the Congregational Church built in 1842. It is called
the Conversion of St. Paul.

1892-The parish church is moved to the property still in possession of the parish.

1893-St. Paul’s receives its first resident pastor in the person of Father Joseph Turcot, and is
established as a parish in the Diocese of Burlington.

1896-Father Turcot establishes a parish school located on May Pond Road in Barton.

1902-Father Turcot seeks permission to build a new parish church to accommodate the
growing numbers of parishioners.

1903-On May 24, 1903, Bishop John S. Michaud dedicates the new Church built in Barton.
Cost of construction - $13,000.00

1906-Father Joseph E. Leblanc becomes the second pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.

1907-Father Leblanc brings the Sisters of the Assumption to St. Paul’s Parish to staff the
parish school.

1909-St. Paul’s Cemetery is purchased.
1913-Father Louis Marceau becomes the third pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.

1922-Father L.P. Sevigny is named administrator of St. Paul’s Parish.
1923-Father Edmund Marion becomes the fourth pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.

1933-Father Marion builds a new Church in Orleans, Vermont, which is a mission of St.
Paul’s Parish.

1934-Father Marion purchases the Methodist Church in Irasburg and it, too, becomes a
mission of St. Paul’s.

1939-Father Alfred E. Desautels becomes the fifth
pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.

1943-Father Desautels purchases new Stations of the
Cross for the Church.

1945-An Icon of Our Lady of Perpetual Help is
donated to St. Paul’s Parish.

1946-Father Desautels remodels the parish convent.

(Interior of St. Paul’s Church)




1947-Father Wilfred A. Gelineau becomes the sixth
pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.

1950-Father Gelineau completely renovates the parish
church.

1956-Father William Laliberte becomes the seventh
pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.

-Father Laliberte builds a new school and

convent for St. Paul’s. Father Laliberte
labored in Barton for 18 years. Under his _
leadership the parish was nurtured through the changes brought about by Vatican
Council II.

1974-Father Oliver Fournier becomes the eighth pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.
1975-Father Philip Lamothe becomes the ninth pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.

(St. Paul’s School and Convent)

1976-Father Denis Breton, a native son, is ordained a priest.
1979-Father Normand Nadeau becomes the tenth pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.

1981-Father Nadeau renovates the parish church following the guidelines set down by
Vatican Council II.

1985-Father Michael Madden becomes the eleventh pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.
1988-Father Maurice Roy becomes the twelfth pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.
1993-Father James H. Mattison becomes the thirteenth Pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.

1993-November 7, 1993 - Bishop Kenneth A. Angell celebrates the solemn Liturgy of the
founding of St. Paul’s Parish in 1893.

1998-Father Patrick Forman becomes fourteenth pastor of St. Paul’s Parish.
2002-Father Daniel J. Rupp becomes administrator of St. Paul’s Parish.

2003-May 24, 2003-Bishop Kenneth A. Angell celebrates the solemn Liturgy of the 100th
Anniversary of the dedication of the conversion of St. Paul’s Church.

2003-Century Auction is held. $10,000 is raised to help preserve St. Paul’s Church.

(The Melvin Elliot Residence) (Wide Angle View of Sanctuary)



780Lrt@n Parish Celebrates Centennial «yf
Church ‘Dedication

By Cori Fugere Urban
Vermont Catholic Tribune

Barton — One hundred years ago parishioners of The Conversion of St. Paul Parish here marked
the dedication of their new church with festivities — including fireworks on the shore of nearby
Crystal Lake and with a special Mass celebrated by the bishop of Burlington.

On May 24, exactly 100 years later, parishioners marked the centennial of the dedication of
their church with festivities — including fireworks — on the shore of nearby Crystal Lake and
with a special Mass celebrated by the bishop of Burlington. (The fireworks took place the
night before the dedication 100 years ago).

“Throughout one hundred years people have come together
to be formed and re-formed as this faith community,”
Burlington Bishop Kenneth A. Angell told the congrega-
tron of about 250 that filled the church for the centennial
celebration. Recalling and celebrating the roots of the par-
ish, he thanked God for the many blessings bestowed upon
the parish and for the priests and people who have made
up the parish and continue to keep it alive nearly 150 years
after Barton was established as a mission. (Photo of Bishop Angell Celebrating Mass)

One of the blessings the bishop mentioned was the parish school, which still operates next to
the church. “T ask the Lord to bless you for that school next door. Thank you for supporting
that school,” he said. “It is a credit to you people.”

During his homily at the centennial Mass, Bishop Angell spoke of the faith and love of the
people of the parish throughout its history, and he looked to the future with hope. “The Lord is
still with us. He promised to be so until the end of time,” he said. “And we promise to build on
that great edifice of faith that others have begun.”

Six men from the parish have been ordained to the priesthood, one
became a religious brother, and nineteen women from the parish
became sisters.

Among the members of the church congregation at the 5:30 pm.
Mass, May 24" was 100 year-old Rose Valley whose husband’s
grandparents gave the granite blocks for the current church’s foun-
dation. The longtime parishioner and former Eucharist Minister said
she has been very happy in the parish, which she described as “al-
(Photo of Rose Valley, 100 Years 0lay  WaY$ open for everybody and very pious.”




Born in January 1903, Valley said her faith has been her strength. “I felt I could open up to the
Lord and ask Him (for blessings),” she said. “The Lord is good, you know. He’ll give you
strength.”

Cathy Reinstein moved to the parish seven years ago from New York and she has found the
people warm, helpful, and welcoming.

Bob Morrill, a parishioner of 13 years, said St.
Paul’s is a “homey parish” where the people are
close knit, church oriented and pull together in
times of need.

Music for the Mass was provided by a combined
choir from St. Paul’s, St. Theresa Church in Or-
leans and the Barton United Church. Madeleine
Roy was the choir director and Jeannine Berard
organist. Harpist was Jenny Mayor.

(Photo of Emery

Principal concelebrant of the Mass was Father Daniel J. Rupp, administrator of St. Paul’s.
Concelebrants of the centinnial celebration Mass were: Father Maurice J. Roy, twelth pastor
of the St. Paul’s and current pastor of Holy Angels Parish in St. Albans and Father Leopold J.
Bilodeau, pastor of St. Mary Star of the Sea in Newport.

A resident pastor in Newport, Father John Stephen Michaud, was named in 1873 to take on the
care of Catholics in Barton. In 1878, Catholics in Barton purchased the Congregational church
built in 1842 and called it Conversion of St. Paul, reportedly because a Protestant church
building was “converted” for Catholic services.

In 1892, the parish church was moved to the property still in possession of the parish, and
Father Joseph Turcot became the first resident pastor in Barton the following year. He estab-
lished a parish school in 1896 and the Sisters of the Assumption came to staff the school in
1907.

Father Turcot received permission to build a larger church to accommodate the growing num-
ber of St. Paul’s parishioners, and on May 24, 1903, Bishop John S. Michaud — who had
served Barton as a parish priest from Newport — dedicated the new church, which cost $13,000.
In 1956 Father William Laliberte became the seventh pastor of St. Paul Parish. During his
pastorate a new school and convent for St. Paul’s was built.

The parish has had 14 pastors. -

Father Rupp, parish administrator, said the centennial celebration was “wonderful” and that it
culminated more that a year of planning. “We celebrate the faith of all those who came before
us, particularly those who built this beautiful building and the faith that accompanies it and is
moving to the future.”



On the day he dedicated the church, Bishop Michaud also confirmed 160 children and blessed
the church bell.

After the centennial celebration Mass, today’s parishioners and friends enjoyed a catered din-
ner under a tent that protected them from the rainy evening at Crystal Lake, a musical perfor-
mance and fireworks.

“We’ve been looking forward to this for a long time,” commented Marjorie Brown, a member
of the centennial committee and parish council. “And the rain didn’t keep people away,” she
added, gesturing to tent full of happy people.

(Photo of Flowers arrangement by Blooming in Barton)

(Photo of “Wing It” ~ Jeannine Berard, Linda Cook,
Rachel Ducharme, Mary Fleck & Madeleine Roy)

(Photo of St. Paul’s Church Anniversary Cake)

(Photo of Dinner at the Beach~Crysatl Lake State Park)




Century Auction

On Saturday, August 2, St. Paul’s Church continued its year-long celebration of the 100th
Anniversary of the church building by hosting a Century Auction and Raffle. Recognizing that
aging buildings inevitably require attention as time passes, all proceeds from this fundraiser
helped to establish a Building Maintenance Fund to assist in the preservation of the beauti-
fully restored church.

In keeping with the “100-year theme,” parishioners were asked to search their closets, attics,
and barns for antiques, collectibles, or items with some value, and over 70 families responded
generously with over 150 donations. Local businesses were also solicited, and contributed
over 75 items and gift certificates for the auction. Several months prior to the auction, a raffle
was initiated and over $1000 in tickets were sold for 3 wonderful prizes: a beautiful entertain-
ment center donated by Ethan Allen, a wonderful gift basket loaded with goodies donated by
the Barton Village Corner Store, and a gallon of delicious maple syrup donated by Teedle-
Lee’s Maple Products. The winners of the raffle were announced after the auction. While the
public auction was in progress, a Chinese Auction was also conducted as part of the overall
fundraiser, and lunch and refreshments were also available.

The Century Auction was an overwhelming success, thanks to the combined efforts of too
many individuals to list here: The Auger family, who donated their Sugarmill Farm as the
quintessential auction site and also all proceeds from the sale of their Belgian waffles for that
day; Fr. Rupp and the coordinators and members of the Auction Planning Committee; Ron
Sanville and Reg Lussier, the auctioneers who donated their advice and services; all the indi-
viduals and families who so generously gave wonderful items for the auction; the individuals
who helped solicit businesses; many, many local businesses who donated items for the auc-
tion; everyone who helped on auction Day-those who helped transport items to the auction
site and organize the set-up, the runners, food-sellers, recorders, cashiers, and the cleanup
committee. And many prayers were answered because a clear, pleasant Auction Day dawned
after about three days of cool, rainy weather!

On the day of the Auction, the parking lot at the Sugarmill Farm was packed, and everyone
enjoyed the antics of the two auctioneers! Furniture, framed prints, farm implements and old
tools, china, silverware, old coins, pottery, old signs, brand new items from local businesses,
beautiful collectibles, and even an old wooden-rimmed bicycle and a great old car were auc-
tioned off - something for everyone! The Auction netted slightly over $10,000 after deducting
for minimal expenses (advertising, food, miscellaneous supplies, and a tent) - a good start for
the Building Preservation Fund!



August 2, 2003
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Century Auction ‘Business Deonations

Please remember to continue to patronize these very generous local businesses

that have supported our Century Auction Celebration.

Auger’s Sugarmill Farm

Ethan Allen

Country Thyme

Mulkin Corporation

Stan’s Sport Shop

Louis Garneau

Bagels Etc.

Margie’s Gifts

The Landing Clothing Co.
Great Outdoors

Sanel, Inc.

Farrants Greenhouse
Alexandra’s

Louise’s Fabric
DeLaBruere’s Auto
Stillmeadow Gardens

The Chronicle

Taylor’s Automotive
Barton Country Club
Barton Antique House
B&W

Austins Drug Store
Orleans Video

J.B. Colton’s

Daughters Of Isabella

C & C Supermarket
Community National Bank
Cherry Tree Hill Yarn

SOS Shop

The May Store

Northeast Kingdom Mustard
Miss Lyndonville Diner
Leroux Brothers

Natural Provisions
Nature’s Touch

Kitt’n Grey Crafts
Northeast Poultry Products
Collette Heating & Plumbing

Auctioneers: Ron Sanville & Reg Lussier

Barton K of C

Poulin Lumber

Hoagie’s Pizza

Green Mountain Electric
Glass Medics

The Eastside Restaurant
Pick & Shovel

Sage Advice Interiors
Harvest Equipment

Spates the Florist

Sylvia Yowe Massage
Parkside Family Restaurant
Hot Rod Pizzaria

Century 21

Will-O-Wood Campground
Barton Motors

Country Lovelies
Parkview Garage

Barton Pharmacy

Orleans General Store
Converse Co.

Blanchard Oil

Vermont Church Supply
E.M. Brown & Sons
Labreque’s Sand & Gravel
Village Coffee House
Carl’s Equipment

Teedle Lee’s Family Maple
Frito Lay Co

Furniture Medic

Vermont Coffee Roasters
Sherwin Williams
Evansville Trading Post
Currier’s Market

St. Paul’s School

Barton Village Corner Store



Century Auction ‘Denatiens

DONOR

Jeanette & Michael Auger

Mary Lou Cummings

Russell Marcotte

Lynn & Deane Ferguson

George & Theresa Bonnette

Bob & Marian Kubic
Jeannine Berard
Bill & Flaine Cashin &

children: Jackie, Jen, Julie &
Norman Woolard, Callie-Rae and

Billy Cashin
Jane Williams
Bob & Linda Ellis

Ann Cummings
Winona Yasko

Martha Alexander
Gertrude Burke

Henry & Alice Amyot
Roger LeBlanc

Denise Valley

Paul & Elaine Langevin

Eddie and Carol Perron
Joe Doherty

David & Juliette Stevens
Huguette McA’Nulty

Bertha Traver

IN MEMORY OF
Marie Auger

Deceased members of the
Cummings Family

Elizabeth Marcotte
Douglass & Allah Richard

Albert & Germaine Lamadeleine and
Mr. & Mrs. Raoul Bonnette

Teresa Rasmussen
Beatrice & Amri Vezina
Norman Earl Woolard

Agnes & Joseph Carrigan

William (Billy) E. Ellis,
firefighter, Quincy MA

James Cummings
Michael A. Yasko
Wayne Alexander
Msgr. Edward Burke
Hormidas Amyot
Heidi May LeBlanc
Roger Valley

Blair, Collette, &
Langevin families

Marcel Perron

deceased members of
the Doherty & Mulrenin families

Viens, Blackman & Stevens families

Dorothy Black &
Dr. James A. McA’Nulty

Traver family

(Century Auction Donations continued on next page...)
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Century Auctien ‘Denations

DONOR

Dan & Pauline Vanasse
Mariel Bonin

Russell & Jeanne Cota
William & Mary Reynolds
Tracy & Marguerite Sanville
Knights of Columbus, Barton Chapter
Stephen & Carole Decario
Fr. Daniel Rupp

Phil & Marcella Collette
George & Jan Allison

Edith Hebard

John & Pauline Sinon
Dalton Hunt

Orma Fournier

Lucian Chmielecki

Sister Germaine, Mt. Sacred Heart, Littleton

Thurmond & Bethany Knight
Richard Hill

Sandy & Elizabeth Bjorkman
Marjorie Brown

Patrick & Rose Railey

Ann Hickey

Nancy Rodgers

Pat Carbonneau

(continued)

DONOR

Carl Paquette

Dan Reynolds

Rick & Jen Berg

Andre & Michelle Brosseau
Adrien & Laurette Houle
Margaret Sparrow

Frank & Joan Rathke
Germaine Healy

Ad & Lois Taylor
Richard & Theresa Taylor
Martial & Alicia Major
Ernest & Genevieve Pike
Bob & Gisele Clark
Matthew Wood

John Urie

Thelma LaPlante

Harv & Sara Gregoire
Rose Fournier

Fern & Claire Tanguay
Rejeanne Major

Claire Perkins

Fay Valley

Tony & Marjorie Berreto-Neto



